
‭26th September 2023 minutes of meeting‬

‭Online‬ ‭meeting‬ ‭of‬ ‭MLSI‬ ‭was‬ ‭organized‬ ‭on‬ ‭Tuesday‬ ‭26th‬ ‭September‬ ‭2023,‬ ‭It‬ ‭was‬
‭attended by‬

‭Dr. Sanjay Gupte‬ ‭Dr. Nitin Dhande‬

‭Dr. Devraj Raichur‬ ‭Dr. Shivkumar Kumbhar‬

‭Dr. Abhay Shahapurkar‬ ‭Dr. Muneesh Kapoor‬

‭Dr. Shubhangi Mundada‬ ‭Dr. Rajeev Joshi‬

‭Dr. Ashish Khatod‬ ‭Dr. Arun Jamkar‬

‭Dr. Anita Sawant‬ ‭Dr. Rajendra Prasad‬

‭Dr. Archana Biradar‬ ‭Dr. Ishpreet Kumar‬

‭Sania Sainkar‬ ‭Raghav Rajput‬

‭Apologies‬‭for‬‭missing‬‭the‬‭names‬‭of‬‭attendees‬‭who‬‭joined‬‭in‬‭between,‬‭stayed‬ ‭for‬‭a‬
‭while and left the meeting. Following points were discussed during the meeting.‬

‭1.‬ ‭Dr‬ ‭Joshi‬ ‭requested‬ ‭new‬ ‭attendees‬ ‭to‬ ‭introduce‬ ‭themselves.‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Anita‬ ‭Sawant,‬
‭Raghav Rajput, Sania Sainkar introduced themselves accordingly.‬

‭2.‬ ‭Regarding‬ ‭application‬ ‭for‬ ‭recognition‬ ‭of‬ ‭LAMP‬ ‭COURSE‬ ‭by‬ ‭NMC‬ ‭for‬ ‭UG‬
‭students‬‭,‬‭Dr.‬‭Joshi‬‭requested‬‭Dr.‬‭Jamkar‬‭to‬‭explain‬‭the‬‭details.‬‭In‬‭furtherance‬‭of‬
‭this‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Jamkar‬ ‭asked‬ ‭about‬ ‭details‬ ‭about‬‭the‬‭LAMP‬‭course,‬‭Dr.‬‭Joshi‬‭provided‬
‭the‬ ‭details‬ ‭accordingly.‬ ‭After‬ ‭which‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Jamkar‬ ‭said‬ ‭that‬‭previously‬‭the‬‭ATCOM‬
‭module‬ ‭was‬ ‭only‬ ‭for‬ ‭2‬ ‭months‬ ‭in‬ ‭the‬ ‭first‬ ‭M.B.B.S.‬ ‭Now‬ ‭it‬ ‭is‬ ‭extended‬ ‭for‬ ‭all‬
‭semesters‬ ‭for‬ ‭each‬ ‭subject‬ ‭whose‬ ‭details‬ ‭were‬ ‭provided‬ ‭on‬ ‭the‬‭page‬‭no.‬‭61‬‭of‬
‭the‬ ‭document‬ ‭provided‬ ‭in‬ ‭the‬ ‭notice‬ ‭of‬ ‭meeting‬ ‭and‬ ‭he‬ ‭read‬ ‭those‬ ‭details.‬ ‭He‬
‭suggested‬ ‭that‬ ‭MLSI‬ ‭should‬ ‭prepare‬ ‭a‬ ‭curriculum‬ ‭based‬ ‭on‬ ‭this‬ ‭module‬ ‭and‬
‭submit for recognition to NMC.‬

‭3.‬ ‭Regarding‬ ‭differential‬ ‭access‬ ‭to‬ ‭the‬ ‭website‬ ‭of‬ ‭MLSI,‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Nitin‬ ‭Dhande‬
‭suggested‬ ‭that‬ ‭there‬ ‭should‬ ‭be‬ ‭a‬ ‭selective‬ ‭approach‬ ‭to‬ ‭the‬ ‭website‬ ‭of‬ ‭MLSI.‬
‭Some‬ ‭data‬ ‭should‬ ‭be‬ ‭accessible‬‭to‬‭members‬‭only.‬‭On‬‭this‬‭Dr‬‭Joshi‬‭replied‬‭that‬
‭for‬‭doing‬‭this‬‭someone‬‭from‬‭us‬‭has‬‭to‬‭take‬‭responsibility,‬‭if‬‭someone‬‭is‬‭ready‬‭to‬
‭take‬ ‭responsibility,‬ ‭we‬ ‭can‬ ‭discuss‬ ‭this.‬ ‭Dr‬ ‭Sanjay‬ ‭Gupte‬ ‭said‬ ‭that‬ ‭while‬ ‭he‬
‭agrees‬ ‭that‬ ‭some‬ ‭information‬ ‭on‬ ‭the‬ ‭website‬ ‭should‬ ‭be‬ ‭only‬ ‭for‬ ‭members,‬ ‭we‬
‭can‬ ‭not‬ ‭expect‬ ‭Dr‬ ‭Rajeev‬ ‭Joshi‬ ‭to‬ ‭do‬ ‭everything‬ ‭single‬ ‭handedly.‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Dhande‬
‭replied‬ ‭that‬ ‭he‬ ‭is‬ ‭ready‬ ‭to‬ ‭take‬ ‭responsibility‬ ‭and‬ ‭he‬ ‭will‬ ‭first‬ ‭enquire‬ ‭about‬
‭charges‬ ‭to‬ ‭be‬ ‭incurred‬ ‭in‬ ‭doing‬ ‭so.‬ ‭Dr‬ ‭Rajeev‬ ‭Joshi‬ ‭requested‬ ‭him‬ ‭to‬ ‭discuss‬



‭with‬ ‭software‬ ‭developers‬ ‭and‬ ‭get‬ ‭the‬ ‭cost‬ ‭of‬ ‭the‬ ‭changes‬ ‭required‬ ‭for‬ ‭such‬
‭differential access and present them at the time of next meeting.‬

‭4.‬ ‭Regarding‬ ‭Data‬ ‭related‬ ‭to‬ ‭spurious‬ ‭drugs,‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Joshi‬ ‭requested‬ ‭members‬ ‭to‬
‭suggest‬ ‭how‬ ‭data‬ ‭related‬ ‭to‬ ‭spurious‬ ‭drugs‬ ‭can‬ ‭be‬ ‭obtained.‬ ‭This‬ ‭data‬ ‭is‬
‭required‬‭to‬‭support‬‭the‬‭issue‬‭of‬‭spurious‬‭drugs‬‭raised‬‭by‬‭us‬‭in‬‭our‬‭IA.‬‭Dr.‬‭Jamkar‬
‭suggested‬ ‭that‬ ‭pharmacists‬ ‭should‬ ‭be‬ ‭bound‬ ‭to‬ ‭inform‬ ‭the‬ ‭prescribing‬ ‭doctor‬
‭about‬‭the‬‭brand‬‭of‬‭drug‬‭given‬‭to‬‭the‬‭patient.‬‭To‬‭this‬‭Dr.‬‭Joshi‬‭replied‬‭that‬‭this‬‭will‬
‭need‬ ‭IT‬ ‭based‬ ‭infrastructure.‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Raichur‬ ‭said‬ ‭that‬ ‭this‬ ‭will‬ ‭only‬ ‭increase‬ ‭the‬
‭burden‬ ‭of‬ ‭prescribing‬ ‭doctors‬ ‭without‬ ‭providing‬ ‭any‬ ‭practical‬ ‭benefit‬ ‭in‬ ‭patient‬
‭care.‬‭Dr.‬‭Joshi‬‭interrupted‬‭the‬‭discussion‬‭and‬‭said‬‭that‬‭our‬‭issue‬‭is‬‭how‬‭to‬‭collect‬
‭data‬‭of‬‭spurious‬‭drugs.‬‭Dr.‬‭Raichur‬‭said‬‭that‬‭we‬‭have‬‭to‬‭do‬‭research‬‭and‬‭collect‬
‭data‬‭from‬‭the‬‭news‬‭articles‬‭available‬‭on‬‭the‬‭internet.‬‭This‬‭research‬‭can‬‭be‬‭done‬
‭by‬ ‭a‬ ‭student‬ ‭and‬ ‭he‬ ‭is‬ ‭ready‬‭to‬‭become‬‭a‬‭guide‬‭for‬‭this.‬‭Dr.‬‭Jamkar‬‭suggested‬
‭taking‬ ‭help‬ ‭from‬ ‭IMA,‬ ‭to‬ ‭this‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Joshi‬ ‭replied‬ ‭that‬ ‭we‬ ‭can‬ ‭collect‬ ‭this‬ ‭data‬
‭through google form and collaborate with IMA in this regard.‬

‭5.‬ ‭Regarding‬‭Data‬‭to‬‭be‬‭collected‬‭for‬‭violence‬‭against‬‭medical‬‭professionals,‬
‭Dr.‬ ‭Joshi‬ ‭said‬ ‭that‬ ‭as‬ ‭per‬ ‭information‬ ‭received‬ ‭from‬ ‭various‬ ‭groups‬ ‭of‬ ‭doctors‬
‭from‬ ‭Kerala,‬ ‭there‬ ‭has‬ ‭been‬ ‭a‬ ‭decrease‬ ‭in‬ ‭incidences‬ ‭of‬ ‭violence‬ ‭after‬ ‭the‬
‭direction‬ ‭of‬‭Kerala‬‭HC‬‭and‬‭amendment‬‭in‬‭Act‬‭by‬‭legislature.‬‭Now‬‭we‬‭need‬‭data‬
‭related‬ ‭to‬ ‭violence‬ ‭from‬ ‭Maharashtra‬ ‭to‬ ‭submit‬ ‭at‬ ‭Bombay‬ ‭HC.‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Jamkar‬
‭informed‬ ‭about‬ ‭recent‬ ‭incidence‬ ‭of‬ ‭violence‬ ‭committed‬ ‭at‬ ‭symbiosis‬ ‭medical‬
‭College‬‭where‬‭a‬‭Junior‬‭resident‬‭was‬‭beaten‬‭by‬‭relatives‬‭for‬‭communicating‬‭with‬
‭a‬‭patient‬‭and‬‭threatened‬‭to‬‭commit‬‭more‬‭violence‬‭if‬‭informed‬‭to‬‭police‬‭as‬‭a‬‭result‬
‭of‬ ‭this‬ ‭JR‬ ‭is‬ ‭not‬ ‭willing‬ ‭to‬ ‭register‬ ‭FIR‬ ‭and‬‭asked‬‭about‬‭any‬‭solution‬‭to‬‭register‬
‭FIR‬ ‭as‬ ‭Dean‬ ‭is‬ ‭ready‬ ‭to‬ ‭take‬ ‭action‬ ‭against‬ ‭relatives.‬ ‭On‬ ‭this‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Joshi‬ ‭asked‬
‭whether‬‭there‬‭are‬‭any‬‭provisions‬‭in‬‭CrPC?‬‭Dr.‬‭Khatod‬‭replied‬‭that‬‭as‬‭per‬‭section‬
‭154,‬‭it‬‭is‬‭not‬‭necessary‬‭that‬‭an‬‭informant‬‭should‬‭be‬‭a‬‭victim.‬‭Any‬‭person‬‭who‬‭has‬
‭knowledge‬ ‭of‬ ‭commission‬ ‭of‬ ‭offense‬ ‭can‬ ‭inform‬ ‭the‬ ‭police‬ ‭and‬ ‭as‬ ‭per‬ ‭section‬
‭176‬ ‭of‬ ‭IPC‬ ‭failure‬ ‭to‬ ‭give‬ ‭such‬ ‭information‬‭is‬‭also‬‭an‬‭offense‬‭so‬‭Dean‬‭can‬‭give‬
‭information‬ ‭to‬ ‭police.‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Jamkar‬ ‭said‬ ‭that‬ ‭he‬ ‭will‬‭talk‬‭with‬‭Dean‬‭and‬‭will‬‭try‬‭to‬
‭get‬ ‭FIR‬ ‭registered.‬ ‭Dr.‬ ‭Joshi‬ ‭informed‬ ‭that‬ ‭tomorrow‬ ‭he‬ ‭is‬ ‭going‬ ‭to‬ ‭Mumbai‬ ‭to‬
‭argue‬ ‭before‬ ‭Bombay‬ ‭HC‬ ‭in‬ ‭PIL/‬ ‭IA‬ ‭of‬ ‭violence‬ ‭against‬ ‭medical‬ ‭professionals.‬
‭and will inform the details of the hearing.‬

‭Meeting ended at 10 pm with resolution to meet on Tuesday 10 October 2023‬

‭Dr. Ashish Khatod‬ ‭Dr. Rajeev Joshi‬


